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P819: Feu Charter, the British Fisheries Society in favour of the Congregation 
in Pulteneytown at present in connexion with the United Associate 
 
RECORDS’ IDENTITY STATEMENT 

Reference number: P819 

Alternative reference number:  

Title: Feu Charter, the British Fisheries Society 
in favour of the Congregation in 
Pulteneytown at present in connexion 
with the United Associate 

Dates of creation: 16 Apr 1845 

Level of description: Fonds 

Extent: 2 documents 

Format: Parchment 

RECORDS’ CONTEXT 

Name of creators: British Fisheries Society 

Administrative history: This church was built in 1879 for the 
United Presbyterian congregation. They 
joined the United Free Church in 1900, 
becoming Wick West Church. It later 
became Church of Scotland and then 
joined with Wick Central Church. In 1955 
the church closed, was sold and then 
demolished. Dunnetts Garage was later 
built on the site. It was known as the 
"Little Cathedral". 

Custodial history:  

RECORDS’ CONTENT 

Description:   

Appraisal:  

Accruals:  

RECORDS’ CONDITION OF ACCESS AND USE 

Access: Open 

Closed until: - 

Access conditions:  Available within the Archive searchroom 
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Copying: Copying permitted within standard 
Copyright Act parameters 

Finding aids: Available in Archive searchroom 

ALLIED MATERIALS 

Related material:  

Publication:  

Notes:   

Date of catalogue: 22 Aug 2014  
 
 
Ref. Description Dates 

P819/1 Feu Charter, the British Fisheries Society in favour of 
Andrew Auld, fishcurer in Wick and others, trustees of 
the Congregation in Pulteneytown at present in 
connexion with the United Associate, of a piece of 
ground in Pulteneytown in the parish of Wick 
presently occupied by the United Associate 
Congregation on which they have erected a chapel 
and manse, bounded on the west by the road from 
Wick to Dunbeath, on the north by Dempster Street, 
on the south by Moray Street [1 parchment 
document] 

16 Apr 1845 

P819/2 Colour printout of photograph of Wick West Church [1 
sheet, original in possession of Harry Gray, may not 
be reproduced] 

c.1940 

 


